



final report

Project code: B.GFB.1715

Prepared by: Simone Parker

Bush AgriBusiness Pty Ltd

Date published: 7 February 2017

PUBLISHED BY
Meat and Livestock Australia Limited
Locked Bag 1961
NORTH SYDNEY NSW 2059

Encouraging producer adoption via follow up activity

Meat & Livestock Australia acknowledges the matching funds provided by the Australian Government to support the research and development detailed in this publication.

This publication is published by Meat & Livestock Australia Limited ABN 39 081 678 364 (MLA). Care is taken to ensure the accuracy of the information contained in this publication. However MLA cannot accept responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of the information or opinions contained in the publication. You should make your own enquiries before making decisions concerning your interests. Reproduction in whole or in part of this publication is prohibited without prior written consent of MLA.

Executive Summary

The Business EDGE follow-up workshops were designed and delivered by Bush AgriBusiness Pty Ltd with the objective of assisting participants from the full 2-day Business EDGE course apply the material to their own business.

Feedback from Business EDGE participants is that they rate the course material very highly and intend to go home and make changes as a result of attending, but some later find they have not applied as much as they would have liked, either through being busy or not knowing where to start.

The opportunity to provide follow-up support and tools to implement changes saw the development of a one day workshop and purpose built spreadsheet. Invitations were extended to anyone who had participated in a Business EDGE workshop in 2016.

Participants are asked to bring along their own information including livestock schedule, income and expenditure summary and asset register. This information was used to develop the three pillars (income statement, cashflow statement and balance sheet) and whole business key performance indicators (operating return, capital return, total business return, equity percentage and finance coverage) for their own business.

Whilst not all participants from the full Business EDGE course attended a follow-up workshop, those who did attend reported that they did get a lot out of the day and the material and spreadsheet tool were successful in enabling participants to apply changes to their business.

Ongoing commitment to these types of changes will lead to greater understanding of the business, more informed decision making and improved performance in the long term and therefore, it is recommended that the follow-up workshops become an established next step to the Business EDGE course either through a PGS process or as a stand-alone activity.

Table of Contents

1	Bac	kground	4
	1.1	Overarching aims and significance	4
	Table	1 – Changes and challenges	
2	Pro	ect Objectives	4
3	Met	hodology	5
	3.1	Workshop requirements and outline	5
	Table	2 - Scheduled workshops and attendance	5
4	Res	ults	6
	4.1	Workshop feedback	6
	Table	3 – Feedback summary	6
	Table	4 – Overall workshop comments	7
5	Disc	cussion	8
	5.1	Workshop attendance	8
	5.2	Objectives met	8
6	Cor	clusions/Recommendations	9
7	Key	Messages	10
8	App	endix	10
	8.1	Participant feedback form	10
	8.2	Follow-up workshop feedback results	10

1 Background

1.1 Overarching aims and significance

The Business EDGE follow-up workshops were designed and delivered by Bush AgriBusiness Pty Ltd to assist participants from the full 2-day Business EDGE course apply the material to their own business.

Business EDGE participants rate the material very highly in terms of value to them and their business and intend to go home and make changes as a result of attending. Some make significant changes to their financial system and business analysis and all receive information that means they view their businesses differently after having attended the workshop.

However, feedback from some participants is that they have not applied as much of the principles and materials as they would have liked, either through being busy or not knowing where to start.

Table 1 - Changes and challenges

Participants at the follow-up workshops were asked what they had changed in their business since completing the Business EDGE and what they were still finding challenging or wanted to change but there was something holding them back. The results of these responses are summarised below;

What have you changed?	What is still challenging?
 Changes in use of financial software categorising information changing chart of accounts using enterprises Looking at information and making decisions on a production year instead of a financial year Mindful of keeping labour costs down Creating or updating depreciation schedules Taking time to look at figures for the business Being able to understand and bring required information to succession meetings Started benchmarking, whole property evaluation and looking at EBIT 	 Communication within the business and getting everyone involved Inventory change – having a consistent and standardised approach Depreciating assets and what values to put on assets Getting accurate herd numbers Categorising expenses Time to do more business analysis Pulling the information out of own systems – don't always match up Access to information where it is controlled by someone else Change needs to be managed delicately

2 Project Objectives

The objective of this project is to assist Business EDGE participants apply the material to their own business.

- Design and run a one day follow up to Business EDGE workshop with producers
- Develop a specific follow up workshop evaluation form
- Collate and analyse feedback forms from producer participants
- Make recommendations on future EDGENetwork follow up activities including suggested objectives of the follow up, process used, level of content used (strategic/ tactical/operational) and pathways to category C programs such as PGS for producers

This project will assist in achieving MLA 2020 objective: Engage at least 2000 producers in programs that will build knowledge and skills to improve business performance by 5% or more.

3 Methodology

3.1 Workshop requirements and outline

Those who participated in a Business EDGE workshop in 2016 were invited to the follow-up workshops.

Participants are asked to bring along their own information including livestock schedule, income and expenditure summary and asset register. This information was used to populate a purpose-built spreadsheet tool which is designed to develop the three pillars (income statement, cashflow statement and balance sheet) and whole business key performance indicators (operating return, capital return, total business return, equity percentage and finance coverage) for their own business. For those unable to collate their own data before the workshop, there was an example or case study set of data to work through.

Participants were not required to share or disclose any of their own information during the workshop.

The outline of the workshop was as follows:

Recap of Business EDGE content & key principles

- Economic sustainability criteria
- Setting up an effective financial system
- The three pillars
- Whole business performance
- Profit & profitability
- Cost of capital

Generating Management Accounts for your own business (or a case study)

Table 2 - Scheduled workshops and attendance

A total of 21 people attended the follow-up workshops including 4 couples and a mother and daughter.

Scheduled workshop	Variations to schedule	Number of attendees
Longreach, 25 August 2016	5 people were registered to attend but rain meant that 3 of them were unable to get to Longreach for the workshop.	2 –when the Longreach workshop was cancelled and we were already on the road we made alternate plans to visit Mt Playfair instead and do a one-on-one follow up with two attendees.
Emerald, 26 August 2016	No variation – workshop conducted as scheduled	5
Charters Towers, 6 October 2016	No variation – workshop conducted as scheduled	8
Biloela, 21 October 2016	Funded by AgForce as a follow-up	4
Toowoomba, 22 November 2016	Did not go ahead as there were not enough registrations	
Cunnamulla, no date set	No workshop was scheduled in Cunnamulla as only two families from the area attended the original Business EDGE course and only one of those could take advantage of follow up.	2 – One family visited lan when they were in Toowoomba and conducted one-on-one follow-up with two attendees. There has been phone follow up with other family.

4 Results

4.1 Workshop feedback

Nineteen participants completed feedback forms as attendees of the Follow-up Workshops. These participants manage a total area of approximately 341,680 ha and 31,424 head of cattle.

Table 3 - Feedback summary

The following outcomes have been summarised based on the feedback forms participants were asked to complete:

Question	Responses
What was your main reason for attending this follow-up workshop?	 As a refresher for the first workshop (13/19) Difficulty in applying information from first workshop (8/19) Building on knowledge from the first workshop to get more detail or skills (16/19) Other (3/19) to cement principles and improve understanding and help to apply the data transferring of own business

	 fantastic course, lots of information, cementing skills using own data and checking on categories
To what extent did the follow up workshop provide you with extra value from what you covered at the first workshop?	Average Score: 9.11 out of 10 Comments included: Gave me a lot more understanding Gave me a starting point The spreadsheets will be very handy It really cemented things and now I feel more confident to apply more when I get home We were able to analyse our own figures here at the follow-up day – great tools The 1st workshop illustrated the need for such a system, the second workshop created the attitude that I can do it. A lot more confident. A better understanding decreases the time taken to complete spreadsheets/data entry and increases the likelihood of successfully applying new knowledge Very important to have a second workshop to apply the new knowledge Time to digest the first workshop – consolidate at second Excellent small group and lots of interaction Ability to ask questions about problems on implementation Great to put into action. I've learnt a lot putting it into practice today.
Following the workshop, which of the following are you committed to doing?	 Do more years historically to provide indication of long term business performance (7/19) Make changes to management system (record keeping and financial system) to ensure this information is easier to generate and is generated into the future (17/19) Identifying strengths and weaknesses from the information to see what changes/strategies should be implemented as a result. (13/19) Other (2/19) Keep looking at realities of business Also use for general household - cash flow to keep track of what we're spending

Table 4 – Overall workshop comments

The workshop was very well received and all participants commented that they got a lot out of the day. From the level of discussion, it was clear that not only had they learnt from the workshop content but also from each other. A summary of the workshop comments is presented below;

Question	Responses
Please make any other comment on the workshop including any suggestions on how it could be modified to maximise its value to participants	 Excellent workshop – interesting conversations and points of interest from participants. Presenter very happy to answer all questions and ably presented information. Follow-up has been great – I've learnt more than I thought. Great to have one-on-one help. Exactly what I needed. Spreadsheet tools given were invaluable. Another follow up day in 6-12 months' time would be very beneficial. Great day. Thanks The workshop is very good the way it is - wider attendance would be wonderful - every grazier/farmer/producer should be exposed to this. Revision is gold. Keep to focus on track and meeting targets Follow-up day is essential Follow up is most important and needed to do it. Need to set a date for follow-up at the course

5 Discussion

5.1 Workshop attendance

A relatively low number of participants from the full Business EDGE course attended some of the follow-up workshops. There were many reasons for this including weather, busy seasons, and other commitments. It became evident that the follow-up workshops needed to be introduced and a date set at the Business EDGE course to increase commitment from participants.

Those who did attend a follow-up session reported that they did get a lot out of it and having a small group made for a good level of discussion among participants and all were willing to share their ideas and challenges.

5.2 Objectives met

Design and run a one day follow up to Business EDGE workshop with producers Develop a specific follow up workshop evaluation form Collate and analyse feedback forms from producer participants

The objective of this project in terms of assisting participants of the Business EDGE workshop apply the material to their business was definitely met for those who attended, based on the feedback. The workshop content and spreadsheet tools proved to be robust, but easy to use, and were well received by participants.

Only two respondents reported that they were already fully able to use the specific business applications covered and the majority of the remaining respondents were either planning to start using or planning to improve use of the applications. While not specifically asked in the feedback questions, 2 participants mentioned the need for further follow up sessions in the future. While every effort has been made to ensure the follow up material and tools were as

easy to use as possible, given the complex nature of the concepts and applications, it is likely that further assistance will be required to ensure they are fully implemented. Any further plans for formal follow-up activities will be dependent on MLA's consideration of the recommendations below and the roll out of the PGS program however, the format and spreadsheet tool are available and can be applied in either a one-on-one or group setting as required.

6 Conclusions/Recommendations

The project results validate the position that participants find it challenging to make all the desired changes in their businesses after the Business EDGE workshop. It is necessary to deliver the background and heavy content in the Business EDGE workshop to enable participants to understand their businesses and what drives improvement. It is however, difficult for them to then go home and apply some of these concepts and gain insight into their current performance.

It is for these reasons that the Business EDGE workshop lends itself well to being a feeder activity for the Profitable Grazing Systems (PGS) program. Producers who attend the full Business EDGE course have shown an interest and willingness to invest in their business, and have been exposed to the concepts and their importance in terms of improving performance. Many also reach the end of the 2 day course knowing that they will need further support to implement the required changes in their business. This is an important incentive to participate in an ongoing program. As deliverers involved in the pilot phase of the PGS, recruitment of participants was the most challenging part of the project. Learnings from the follow-up workshop attendance would indicate the importance of outlining the options for further support and activities at the end of the full Business EDGE course, before they go home and are distracted by other priorities.

The follow-up workshops are designed so that participants can apply the Business EDGE material and use the spreadsheet tool in the ongoing analysis and management of their own business. The format of the follow-up workshops means that they could be delivered as part of a PGS process or as a stand-alone activity, but are a vital step in continuous business improvement. Without the follow-up support, the analysis of necessary information, changes implemented and therefore results are limited.

Bush AgriBusiness Pty Ltd has designed a specific spreadsheet, both as a learning resource and as a take home tool, for the follow-up workshops which helps automate the process of developing the three pillars for each business, based on their own information. This has been a useful tool and process for follow-up participants, after they have gone home and started to apply the principles and concepts from the full Business EDGE workshop. As an automated pro-forma template though, it does not necessarily encourage understanding or provide background information. It is therefore, best used as part of a follow-up process rather than supplied as a standard take-home tool from the full workshop and Bush AgriBusiness agrees to the spreadsheet tool being made available to other approved Busienss EDGE presenters for this purpose.

It is recommended that the follow-up workshops become an established next step to the Business EDGE course, and at least partly funded by MLA, either through a PGS process, where there is interest, or as a stand-alone activity.

7 Key Messages

The follow-up workshops were successful in enabling participants to apply the Business EDGE material to their business. The level value participants put on the follow-up and their commitment to making changes in their business were high. Some examples of these changes include making changes to management systems, analysing more years historically to see long term business performance and identifying strengths and weaknesses from the information to implement strategies.

Ongoing commitment to these types of changes will lead to greater understanding of the business, more informed decision making and improved performance in the long term.

8 Appendix

8.1 Participant feedback form

A copy of the feedback form used to gather information from participants is provided as a separate attachment to this report.

8.2 Follow-up workshop feedback results

The results of the workshop feedback are summarised in an Excel spreadsheet and provided as a separate attachment to this report.



Follow-up Workshop Feedback Sheet

Thank you for providing this feedback. This will help us to continue to improve BusinessEdge workshops.

Nar	ne:	Workshop Location:	Month/year of first workshop:									
Pro	perty Size (Ha):	Number of Beef Cattle (hd):	or: □ Advisor:									
1.		ng the first BusinessEDGE workshop y u apply to your enterprise (or in your	ou attended, what new business tools advisory work)?									
2.	 If you did not use tools or approaches that you intended, what stopped you? Difficulty in applying tools or information in practice Lack of time or resources Has not been the right time to use them yet Other: 											
3.	□ As a refresher for□ Difficulty in apply	reason for attending this follow-up w the first workshop ing information from first workshop ledge from first workshop to get mor										
4.	How difficult was it to	pull together the information requir	red for the workshop?									
	Very difficult □1 □2 □	3										
	Comment:											
5.	To what extent did th first workshop?	e workshop provide you with extra v	alue from what you covered at the									
	Little extra value □1 □	2	f extra value									
	Please comment on y	our rating:										
6.			lowing specific business applications ence – and what do you plan on doing									
	three pillars											
Inco	b	. \square already fully able to apply prior to . No difference $\square 1$ $\square 2$ $\square 3$ $\square 4$ $\square 5$ $\square 6$ \square . \square Plan to start using or \square Plan to imp	7 \square 8 \square 9 \square 10 much more able to apply									



Cas	SIIIC	ow statement	b. No difference \(\text{1} \) \(\text{2} \) \(\text{3} \) \(\text{4} \) \(\text{5} \) \(\text{6} \) \(\text{7} \) \(\text{8} \) \(\text{9} \) \(\text{10} \) much more able to apply \(\text{c.} \) \(\text{Plan to start using or } \(\text{Plan to improve use or } \) \(\text{No planned change} \)									
Bal	anc	e sheet	a. □ already fully able to apply prior to the follow up workshop; or b. No difference □1 □2 □3 □4 □5 □6 □7 □8 □9 □10 much more able to apply c. □ Plan to start using or □ Plan to improve use or □ No planned change									
Ke	y Pe	rformance indic	ators									
Ор	erat	ing return	a. \square already fully able to apply prior to the follow up workshop; or									
Cai	oital	return	 b. No difference □1 □2 □3 □4 □5 □6 □7 □8 □9 □10 much more able to apply c. □ Plan to start using or □ Plan to improve use or □ No planned change a. □ already fully able to apply prior to the follow up workshop; or 									
			b. No difference $\Box 1 \Box 2 \Box 3 \Box 4 \Box 5 \Box 6 \Box 7 \Box 8 \Box 9 \Box 10$ much more able to apply c. \Box Plan to start using or \Box Plan to improve use or \Box No planned change									
Tot	tal b	usiness return	 a. □ already fully able to apply prior to the follow up workshop; or b. No difference □1 □2 □3 □4 □5 □6 □7 □8 □9 □10 much more able to apply c. □ Plan to start using or □ Plan to improve use or □ No planned change 									
Eq	uity	percentage	 a. □ already fully able to apply prior to the follow up workshop; or b. No difference □1 □2 □3 □4 □5 □6 □7 □8 □9 □10 much more able to apple c. □ Plan to start using or □ Plan to improve use or □ No planned change 									
Finance coverage			a. \square already fully able to apply prior to the follow up workshop; or b. No difference $\square 1$ $\square 2$ $\square 3$ $\square 4$ $\square 5$ $\square 6$ $\square 7$ $\square 8$ $\square 9$ $\square 10$ much more able to apply c. \square Plan to start using or \square Plan to improve use or \square No planned change									
7.	 7. Following the workshop, which of the following are you committed to doing? Do more years historically to provide indication of long term business performance Make changes to management system (record keeping & financial system) to ensure the information is easier to generate and is generated into the future Identifying strengths and weaknesses from the information to see what changes/strategic should be implemented as a result Other: 											
8.		•	ther comment on the workshop including any suggestions on how it could be ise its value to participants:									
			be contacted 6 months after this workshop (10-15 minute telephone call) for back about use of this information?									
		Yes I would rather	Best Number to contact me on: not be contacted									

Thanks for your feedback

The column		DATAB	ASE			. v	4.0						FEEDBACK									a 7 v		
Part		BusinessE	EDGE Property size	Number of E Cattle (hd)	persection (1) he a result of control gibbs for the control gibbs	aeston (2) if you did not e tools or approches that uintended, what paped you?	aestion (3) What was you neason for attending th Iow-up workshop?	assis to pull cogether the formation retailed to pull cogether the formation retail weld on the workshop? Wery assyr fifted; (1) to Very easy.	peston (Sa) To what eart did the workshop rovinday you with extra	erent was you content to the content				pression (6) How more ordident are you I arctically applying the slowing specific business	optications to your own namptise as a result of its follow up experience nd what do you plan on oing differently?						eston (7) Following the Nichop, which of the Iowing are you mented to doing?	aeston (8) Pease make 4) other comment on the Ask shop including any ggestions on how it could modified to maximise it, tue to participan is	beston Would yoube	control for this inchance (10) or us to the proper of (1) or us to in further leedback court use of this formation?
Part					4596955	a) Difficulty in		031963	004:	3 0 5 5 5				0005	*****							0 2 3 3 8 5	0.2	C 5 8 6 7 L
Part						resources c) Has not been the right time	applying c) Building on knowledge				The Three Pillars The	Three Pillars The T	Three Pillars	Performance Indicators	Key Perform Indicator	sance Key	Performance ndicators	Key Perfor	mance K	ey Performance Indicators	c) Identifying strengths and weaknesses			
Part					Lunet through the 9 criteris for	d) Other:	d) Other:	Rating Comment	Rating	Comment	Income Statement Cashfi	ow Statement Ball	ance Sheet Opi	erating return	Capital retu	urn Total b	usiness return	Equity perc	entage Fi	nance coverage	d) Other:		Yes/No	Best number to contact
Marchand	25/08/2016	5	Feb-16	72000 6	economic sustainability and thought about each of them in relation to our business. This ha given me better awareness but i haven't had the time to make	s b	c	5	ı	out and they were in our area, Ian & Simone came to our place and gave Nicole and I a one-on-one	improve		Plan to improve 7 use	Plan to improve 7 use						Plan to improve 5 use	c		Yes	07 4654 9316
Part	records action/pour		M V	22000	1770			collect the data, then knowing			improve											and apply and change the	,	0410 330073
Martin M				23000 3	650		4, 0, 0	Making time to collect the correct		Clarified the information required	Plan to										b .	Adjust chart of accounts to	res.	
Mart	Emerald 27/08/2015	5	May-16	23000 3	650	applying tools or	a, b, c	4 information		5 to fill out forms	use		8 Plan to	7	7		7	7 P		7	b, c	reflect enterprise outcomes	Yes	07 4984 4590
Mathematical Content of the conten	Emerald 28/08/2015	5	May-16	2149	Very few as I was overwhelmed 900 with where to find evenything	information in practice	b.c.	1		9 Gave me a startina point	7 start usina fully able fully able	7 use fully able	7 use fully ab	Plan to start usina	Fla sta fully able	in to irt usina fully abli	start usina	fully able	90	Plan to start using	2 b		Yes	0407 118565
Mark					but it was hard to decipher which						to apply to apply prior to prior to the follow-up up	to apply prior to the follow	to apply prior to the follows	7 2W-	to apply prior to the follow- up	to apply prior to the folio	w-	to apply prior to the follow- up	to ap prior the fo up	ply to sllow-				
Mark	Emerald 29/08/2015	i	May-16	7500 1	without some help from the 1000 bookkeeper			6		8 chart of accounts	or or	or	or		or	or .	(p)	or	or		a		Yes	0429 849285
March Marc	Emerald 30/08/2015	5	Jun-16	10926.5 2	ISOO 3 Pillars	a h d Didn't have	a, b, c	4							sta sta	in to irt using		SI SI	tart using		g a, b, c		Yes	07 4985 3416
Part			Apr-16	45325 5	started depreciation schedule, improved herd numbers record	accurate/adequate records to input data as it was	abc								1 1			P 51	ian to tart usina		2 & c		e Yes	0438.960665
Part					bookkeeping, greater awarenes of busines principles and importance of accurate	complete tools thoroughly first		to get all book work to align with common headings		now feel more confident to apply												dat in 6-12 monts time would be very beneficial. Great day		
Column C			Apr-16			of the tools but don't have the	a. b. c. d: to cement	3 in the course		we were able to analyse our own	Plan to										a. b. c	Always looking for a better	res	
See 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.	Towers 6/10/2016	5	Apr-16	24000 2	some great tools	back it up	a.b.c	Not easy but well worthwhile. It only needs to be done once - then the record keeping		9 areat tools need for such a system, the second workshop created the attiture that I can do it. A lot	7 stort using	7 use	7 1650	use	use		use	и	SC .	use	b.c	keepina The workshop is very good		
Cum	Charters C/10/2005		415	20000	easier to calculate KPIs, business			accounts etc can be altered to make		spreadsheets/data entry and increases the likelihood of successfully applying new		Plan to	Plan to	Plan to	Pla	in to	Plan to	P	lan to	Plan to		attendance would be wonderful - every grazier/farmer/producer	W	2747704040
1906 1906									· ·		fully able fully able to apply to apply prior to prior to the follow-up up	to apply prior to the follow up												
Common C	Towers 6/10/2016	5	Apr-16	24000 2	All, look at your business to make money	c	c. d: fantastic course	4		Cementina skills Very important to have a second	workshap; worksha ar ar	p; worksho or	p;	improve use	imp	prove	improve use	ir u	nprove se	improve use	b	on track and meeting targets	s ves	0438 704421
Value Valu	Charters Towers 6/10/2016	5	Apr-16		Cost benefit analysis	c	a, c	Thomashaban		workshop to apply the new 9 knowledge	7	7	7	6	6		7	7		6	b, c	Have a second follow-up session	Yes	4761 S170
Tower April 100 Special post of Print D Special post of Prin	Charters		A 15	77000	1300			very informative. Everything was well put together and easy to				Plan to								Planto			W	4707.6415
Part Description Part							a, c	Learning to do it 7 better	10	Helped with financial literacy	7	8	8	8	8		8	8		8	a, b, c, d: Keep looking at	Follow-up day is essential	Yes	
Dodd up			Jul-16	4250	Depreciation schedule,		a.c	look for - learned	10	Time to digest 1st workshop, consolidate at 2nd	Plan to improve use		Plan to 10 Muc improve more a use to anal	h ble	more able	more ab	(c	more able	more	able	a.b.c		Yes	4998 1246
but need more processing and process					yam ya munadi yed		-	looked up					10 400			and apply		- 424	fully o to ap prior	oble ply to		Excellent workshop -	,	
Ability to adj questions about problems. Certifications in Phone to problems. Certifications with my form to problems. Certifications with my form to problems. Certification in Phone to problems. Certifications with my form to problems. Certification in Phone to problems. Certification in Phone to problems. Certification in Certification in Phone to problems. Certification in Certification in Phone to problems. Certification in	21/10/2016		Jul-16	9710	1744	b	c. d: using own risks	but need more work on herd	10	interaction. Doing entries as per	more ab	le	improve	improve	more able imp	prove	improve	more able in	lan to up nprove work			participants. Presenter very	s Yes	0417 003405
21/10/2016 M-16 160 700 Organizar categories in Phonish s. c. 7 9 90 organizar categories in Phonish s. c. 7 9 9 organizar categories in Phonish s. c. 7 9 9 organizar categories in Phonish s. c. 7 9 9 organizar categories in Phonish seed of Control Seed	Biloela						agowindata	- CONTRACT A		Ability to ask questions about problems. Current business	Plan to	Plan to	Plan to	Plan to	Pla	in to	Plan to	P	lan to	Plan to improve		ggy as assert on qualitati		
Blacks Number of Section Number of Section	21/10/2016	5	Jul-16	1620	700 Organise categories in Phoenix		a, c	Guess work but will go home and		9 analysis, future budgeting	use	use	use	use	use		use		se	use	b		Yes	0419 9766702
	Biloela 21/10/2016		Jul-16	200	30	b.c	a	husband. We have a simple operation at the moment so		Great to put into action. I've leant 2. a lot outtina it into practice today				Plan to start usina	Pla sta	in to irt using	Plan to start usina	10 Much more able P to apply st	lan to more	able Planto	household - cash flow to kee	as I haven't applied anything since the forst workshop. p Great to have one-on-one	Yes	0428 186694
Really needed We rend for once forward with a succession and success of the 10 March	20/1-1		Fab 15	22000				feel confident with		We need it to move forward with succession and success of the business to keep up the best of	10 Much more ab	10 Much	le									Follow up is most important and needed to do it. Need to set a date for follow-up at th		

BusinessEDGE Follow-up Feedback 2016

DATABASE		FEEDBACK	
Follow up Workshop Date Participant Name Month/Year of fext Instruction Monthshop Carte (Pud) Participant Name Monthshop Out of Participant Name Monthshop Number of Beef Carte (Pud) Out of Participant Name Monthshop Out of Participant Name Number of Beef Carte (Pud) Out	to the control of the	(D) cooking the second of the	Describer (g) Preservative may observate to the may observate to the may observate to may observate to the control of the may observate to a modeled to maximize it. A dear to personate of the preservative to a modeled to constitute of the preservative to a modeled to 10 st may member of 10